

Mark Celletti

Cedar Media Video and Web Productions

celletti123@comcast.net

1114 Lenore Drive

Tacoma, WA 98406

(253) 723-1950

CedarMedia.org



I am a Digital Media professional in the Tacoma area with excellent creative, technical and people skills. I have worked on projects in a wide variety of environments from large corporate, to small business and non-profit organizations.

Expert-Level Experience in:

- **Video Production:**
HD Video Taping and Editing, Directing, Scripting, Final Cut Studio
- **Web Design:**
Visual and Information Architecture Design, CMS Design and Migration, HTML, CSS, Java Programming, DreamWeaver, Flash, SharePoint Designer
- **Graphic Arts:**
Print Design and Production - PhotoShop, Illustrator, In-Design
- **Audio/Visual:**
Event and Conference AV, LiveStream, GoToMeeting, Digital Signage Systems, Conference Room Design and Installation
- **Project Management:**
Team lead in multiple web migration projects; 4 years as Supervisor of New Media Department, developed budgets, supervised vendors and contractors, worked with construction and installation projects.

Current web sites:

CanoeWay.org, NativeElders.org, RestoreNativeNames.org, NativeArtists.org, PuyallupTribalNews.com

Work Experience:

MultiCare Health System 1999-2011: Senior Web Designer, Web and Video Supervisor

Cedar Media 2003-Present: Owner, Independent Filmmaker and Web Producer

Pierce College 1998-1999: Media Specialist, Digital Design Instructor

Frank Russell Company 1992-1996: Electronic Media Specialist

Pacific Coast Publishing 1989-1992: Community Information Specialist / Graphic Designer

Accomplishments:

2007-9: Produced, Directed and Edited: *Canoe Way: The Sacred Journey* a 52 minute feature documentary on Tribal Journeys of Northwest Coast Native Americans.

Education:

Bachelor of Arts - Humanities: Pepperdine University, Malibu, California

Community Involvement:

Full Circle of the Puyallup Tribe - Volunteer 2006 - 2009

Tribal Journeys - Volunteer 1998 - 2010